
EXPLANATION OF THE MAP. 53

east end, in place of seven, and six and a half rods in the original deed.
Itwas virgin soil when deeded to William Flayden. Itis at the south-
east corner of this lotwhich the deed to WilliamHayden covers (1663),
that the boulder lies.* This spot was inclosed after 1663 with the
original house lot, but was detached by the newhighway, 1813. When
the Ezra Hayden estate was settled in LSI8, this ground was sold, but
not out of the family descendants.

The fiveblack balls show the sites of the houses of William Hay-
den and his four immediate neighbors. There was probably no in-
crease in their number during WilliamHayden's residence here except

John Bancroft, who built on the lotnext south of Bissell's, after 1658.

Thomas Gilbert bought his lot at the same time that WilliamHay-
den bought his, 1645, but he evidently remained there but a short
time (possibly did not settle there), for we find Thomas Gilbert a few

years later, 1648, living in the house built by Mr. Francis Stiles, a
quarter of a mile below John Bissell's (the present "Chief Justice
Ellsworth place "). His lotnext to William Hayden was sold before
1651, to John Drake, "as also the cellar, house, garden and fences."

John St. Nicholas. In the State Library, Vol. 11, Private Contro-
versies, are interesting affidavits ofEdward and Matthew Griswold, pre-
sented in court during the controversy respecting the title given by
Mrs. Whiting to a lot of land originally set to Eoger Ludlow, which
show that Mr. John St. Nicholas did not come to America at

all. He sent over money by Mr. Whiting to be invested. In the
same ship withMr. Whiting came Rev. Mr.Huit. the Griswolds, and
others in the summer of 1639, "there was then a general expectation,
as appeared by discourse of many more passengers to come, some of
note, as the said Mr. St. Nicholas for one, by which means land at

Windsor near the town and ready for improvement was very high,
but afterwards people out of England did not come as was looked for,
some returning to England, others moving to the seaside, lands in

Windsor fellvery much inprice from what they were when Mr. Lxid-
low sold to Mr. Whiting; generally it was sold for about half the

*The Boulder is represented on the map by the small black ball. The site
of the originalWilliamHayden house is about 13 rods southeast of the Boul-
der and about three rods east of the street.


